From: Brian Kramer

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 9:07 AM
To: Monica Signer

Subject: Fwd: Video

Same as last
Sent from my 1Pad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brian Kramer
Date: March 14, 2016 at 4:08:59 PM EDT

To: Michele Lieberman
Subject: RE: Video

I am fine waiting for a while. Thanks.

From: Michele Lieberman [mailto:mlieberman(@alachuacounty.us]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 1:47 PM

To: Brian Kramer

Subject: RE: Video

Brian:

Katy Davis did call back while T was out of the office at the

end of last week. I called her back today and got her voicemail. T left
her a message again. It appears we are going to play phone tag for a
little while.



Michele L. Lieberman*®
Alachua County Attorney

mlieberman@alachuacounty.us
12 NE 1st Street

Gainesville, FL. 32601

352-374-5218

* Board Certified in City, County and Local Government Law

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F. S.

119). All e-mails to and from County Officials are kept as public

records. Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail address, may
be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

From: Brian Kramer [mailto:kramerb@SAO8.ORG]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 8:17 AM

To: Michele Lieberman

Subject: RE: Video

That sounds great, just let me know. I am waiting to see if |
am going to be able to get this video before interviewing other people
who attended this event. Thanks.



From: Michele Lieberman [mailto:mlieberman(@alachuacounty.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2016 12:00 PM

To: Brian Kramer

Subject: Video

Brian:

Thank you for coming over to my office for the interviews. I
was unable to reach Ms. Davis, but have left her a message. I will let
you know if I hear back from her.

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

Subject: Fwd: Investigation

Please print this to the file that ward Scott just made a pr request about. Thanks.
Sent from my 1Pad
Begin forwarded message:

From: Brian Kramer < kramerb@SAO8.ORG>
Date: April 10, 2016 at 10:51:33 PM EDT

To: Michele Lieberman < mlieberman@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: Re: Investigation

I have submitted my report to mr. Cervone. I will get you the status tomorrow. Bk

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 10, 2016, at 10:39 PM, Michele Lieberman < mlieberman(@alachuacounty.us> wrote:
Brian:

Could you provide me with a status of the investigation regarding the complaint against my clients. As I
was not able to obtain the video, I am not sure where you are in the process.

Michele L. Lieberman*®
Alachua County Attorney
mlieberman(@alachuacounty.us

12 NE 15! Street
Gainesville, FI. 32601
352-374-5218

* Board Certified in City, County and Local Government Law
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F. S. 119). All e-mails to and from

County Officials are kept as public records. Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail
address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.



From: Brian Kramer
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 9:13 AM
To: Monica Signer
Subject: Fwd: Cornell and the Sunshine Law, 3/11/16
Please make sue this too is in the file.
Sent from my 1Pad
Begin forwarded message:
From: Ward Scott < wardscottfiles@gmail.com>
Date: March 21, 2016 at 3:41:15 PM EDT
To: < Kramerb@sao8.org>
Subject: Cornell and the Sunshine Law, 3/11/16
Brian:
This email dated March 11 is from Lee Pinkoson to Lee Niblock.

The email dated March 12 is from Cornell that attempts to start a conversation with Lee Pinkoson.

This conversation is a violation of the Sunshine law, as it appears to parties whom I have talked to who
have seen it.

Lee Pinkoson would be willing to talk to you about this.
Ward Scott

LISTSERV 16.0 - KEN-CORNELL Archives



From: Brian Kramer
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 9:12 AM
To: Monica Signer
Subject: Fwd: Cornell and the Sunshine Law, 3/12/16
Please make sure this is already in the file
Sent from my 1Pad
Begin forwarded message:
From: Ward Scott < wardscottfiles@gmail.com>
Date: March 21, 2016 at 3:48:09 PM EDT
To: < Kramerb@sao8.org>
Subject: Cornell and the Sunshine Law, 3/12/16

Brian:

I am told that the phrase in quotes "financial implications" in Cornell's email on 3/12/16 raised the red
flag.

Ward Scott

LISTSERV 16.0 - KEN-CORNELL Archives
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From: Anne McKinley

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 10:43 AM
To: 'tamararobbinsim@cox.net'

Subject: FW: Tamara Robbins

Per your request.

Have a good day,
Anne

From: William Cervone

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 2:15 PM
To: Anne McKinley

Subject: RE: Tamara Robbins

No, we are not finished yet because we are waiting on some videos of the meeting that are being
duplicated for us and that we need to review. I hope to have it concluded by the end of the month but
cannot guarantee that.

From: Anne McKinley

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 1:30 PM
To: William Cervone

Subject: Tamara Robbins

Ms. Robbins called to see if you had made a decision regarding the Sunshine Law Violation Complaint
made by Ward Scott recently...

352-339-5386



Wanda Joiner

From: Brian Kramer

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 9:52 AM
To: Wanda loiner

Subject: FW: 01-SAI-2016-3130

Please set up meetings with the commissioners, and please obtain DAVID information on each of these people and enter
them into STAC. Thanks.

From: Michele Lieberman [mailto: mliesberman@alachuacounty.us]
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 3;26 PM

To: Brian Kramer

Cc: Latoya T. Gainey

Subject: 01-SAI-2016-3130

Brian:

| have spoken with both Commissioner Cornell and Commissioner Hutchinson regarding interviewing them individually
at the hoard offices. | have copied Latoya on this email. She will be your contact person for setting the appointments and
will coordinate with my office so that | can be in attendance with the commissioners. We will go ahead and utilize my
conference room for privacy.

Additionally, | am including the names of six individuals and their contact information that | have gathered from the
commissioners, and who | understand were present, to assist you in the investigation.

Marihelen Wheeler, 352-341-6356 (home); 352-339-1113 (mobile)
Judy Etzler, 352-591-2004

Katie Davis, 352-234-9427

lim Dick, 904-864-7063

Frank Morey, 352-256-2372

Karen Chadwick, 386-983-1256

Please let me know if | can be of further assistance.

Michele L. Lieberman®

Alachua County Alttorney
mlieberman@alachuacouniy.us
12 NE 1% Street

Gainesville, FL 32601
352-374-5218

* Board Certified in City, County and Local Governiment Law

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F. §. 119). All e-mails to and from County Officials are kept as
public records. Your e-mail communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at
any time.



Williajr_n Cervone

From: Michele Lieberman <mlieberman@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Saturday, February 13, 2016 7:38 AM

To: William Cervone

Subject: Re: Sunshine allegation

Bill:

Please let me know if there is any assistance I can provide in your investigation.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 12, 2016, at 3:18 PM, William Cervone <cervonew(@SAO8.ORG> wrote:

Commissioner Hutchinson, at this point all | can tell you is that we did receive such a complaint from
Ward Scott some time yesterday and that, as | am sure everyone should understand, have not had time
to do anything about it. We will look into it as expeditiously as possible, including contacting all persons
with relevant knowledge and advising you as to what is happening as that is appropriate.

From: Robert Hutchinson [mailto:hutch@alachuacounty.us]

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 7:27 AM
To: William Cervone

Cc: Michele Lieberman

Subject: Sunshine allegation

To:  Bill Cervone, State Attorney
Copy: Michelle Lieberman, County Attorney
Subj: Complaint re: Sunshine Law

My understanding from a media report is that I have been or will be accused of violating the
open meetings portion of the Sunshine Law. I did not knowingly or inadvertently violate the law.

The facts are that I was invited to a neighborhood potluck at the home of John Chambers to
begin at 3 pm on Saturday, February 6, 2016. I was told by my inviter Ms. Katy Davis that other
attendees would be the neighbors affected by a recent annexation of Plum Creek lands into
Hawthorne. When she said that other commissioners had also been invited, I informed her that
none of the elected officials would be able to interact or react to speeches, and she said that she
had talked with the County Attorney about this. I suggested that she consider staggering our
appearances, and she said there was no need as it was just a social event.

I arrived along with my wife about 3:15 pm. There was a Q&A session going on concerning
eminent domain issues with a guest who was an attorney. Around 3:45, Commissioner Ken
Cornell and his wife entered the party. At one point, somebody asked Angela Cornell a real
estate question, which she briefly answered to the group. At no time did Comm. Cornell and
myself talk, nor did he address the group.

Around 4 pm, Katy Davis asked me to explain the sector plan process and she handed me a map.
| talked and answered perhaps a dozen questions relating to the Envision Alachua process and an

1



alternative proposal that had been published by the Sun and distributed online the previous week.
At one point, I suggested that I should leave so that Comm. Cornell could speak to them, and
was informed that he had left some time earlier. [ never saw or heard from Ken during my Q&A
session.

I left the party a little after 5pm and talked with a couple of people in the yard before driving
away. There was one or more video cameras present during the meeting, but I don't know whose
they are or what they recorded.

I was acutely aware of avoiding a Sunshine problem, as was apparently Comm. Cornell. I don't
know everything that is being said in the news or social media, but with an upcoming vote on a
topic of considerable public interest and controversy, I have been extremely cautious of Sunshine
issues as have all the commissioners. I view any accusations as unfounded, but with the intent to
inject additional controversy into an already complicated community discussion.

I'm happy to meet with you at any time to answer any questions you may have. [ encourage you
to move expeditiously as the County Commission has scheduled votes on Envision Alachua
issues as early as February 18th. Thank you.

Robert "Hutch" Hutchinson
Alachua County Commissioner
(352) 264-6900 [ofc]

(352) 256-6043 [cell]
Hutch@AlachuaCounty.us

Sent from my iPhone



William Cervone

From: Anne McKinley

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 11:40 AM

To: William Cervone

Cc: Darry D. Lloyd

Subject: Call from Katy Davis - re: Sunshine Law Violation complaint

Received a call today from Katy Davis. She also called yesterday and | left a message for you...

Today she is asking for a copy of the Complaint. She said her name has been mentioned on facebook regarding this and
she feels she deserves a copy.

I told her | would give the message to you. She said, | don’t really need to speak to him, | just want a copy. | told her
that | was not sure what, if anything, was available to the public at this time and would have to let you answer that
question.

Her number is 352-234-9427
She also mentioned a couple of other things she thinks should be looked into regarding some different matters...

| am also copying this message to Darry in case you would like him to contact her

il T
B



2/11/16
RE: Ward Scott — Sunshine Law Violation

I got a call today from Diane Vogel. Just before she went to bed last night, she caught a
bit of the news about the Sunshine Law Violation allegation... She was mentioned, and
it showed a picture of a cake that she had made (she got tickled about that!)

Anyway, she said this was no violation of the Sunshine Law... When the ‘meeting’ was
organized, someone even mentioned that two Commissioners cannot be there at the same
time. Because they were aware of that, they scheduled the two Commissioners at
different times. They also had someone there from DOT to speak. Cornell showed up,
Hutchinson still had not had his chance to speak. When Cornell saw Hutchinson was still
there — he left.

She said it was nothing more than that, and if you need a statement from her about
anything regarding that meeting, she will be happy to provide that. I think she may have
even said she was one of the organizers of the meeting.

Home: 352-481-3570
Cell: 352-665-1038



2/11/16
Re: Ward Scott — Sunshine Law Violation
Received a call during lunch — saved on voice mail...

From a lady named Katy Davis... Says no way the “pot luck” she attended
in any way involved any law violation.

She will be happy to talk you about it, or assist in any way.

Phone: 352-234-9427



JEANNE M. SINGER N 120 WEST UNIVERSITY AVENUE
CHIEF ASSISTANT STATE ATTORNEY = GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32601

WILLIAM P. CERVONE TELEPHONE (352) 374 — 3870

BRIAN S. KRAMER
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR STATE ATTORNEY
EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA
SERVING

ALACHUA, BAKER, BRADFORD, GILCHRIST, LEVY

AND UNION COUNTIES PLEASE REPLY TO:

April 7, 2016

Ward Scott
13712 N.W. 109th Lane
Alachua, FL 32615

RE:  Sunshine Law Complaint
Dear Mr. Scott,

Several weeks ago you presented to my office a complaint alleging that County
Commissioners Robert Hutchinson and Kenneth Cornell violated the Sunshine Law by their
attendance at a party or social event that was advertised and open to the public. That event
involved informational presentations and discussions of several matters that are or could
reasonably be expected to come before the County Commission. My office has now concluded
its investigation into your complaint and I am writing to advise you as to our conclusions.

In summary, there is no question about both Commissioners Hufchinson and
Cornell being in attendance at the event during overlapping times. There is, however, no
evidence suggesting much less proving that either spoke to the other a>out anything, either
privately or in some sort of public dialog with others in attendance, other than briefly
acknowledging each other's presence. ! do not believe that the Sunshine Law prohibits
individual commissioners from attending the same event so long as there is no discussion
between them about public business. That said, there is no violation in what occurred.

I am therefore closing this matter without action. By copy of this letter to County
Attorney Michelle Lieberman I am advising her, and through her Commissioners Hutchinson
and Cornell, of our conclusions. If you would like to discuss this in more detail you are welcome
to call. Otherwise, I appreciate your interest in good government and lawful process as well as
the opportunity to have reviewed and addressed this particular situation.

State Attorney
wpe/

cc: Michelle Lieberman, Alachua County Attorney



120 WEST UNIVERSITY AVENUE
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32601

JEANNE M. SINGER
CHIEF ASSISTANT STATE ATTORNEY

WILLIAM P. CERVONE TELEPHONE (352) 374 — 3670
BRIAN S. KRAMER
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR STATE ATTORNEY
EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA
SERVING
ALACHUA, BAKER, BRADFORD, GILCHRIST, LEVY
AND UNION COUNTIES PLEASE REPLY TO:

To: William P. Cervone, State Attorney
From: Brian S. Kramer, Executive Director / Assistant State Attorey GK
CC: SA Investigation 01-2016-SAI-3130
Date: April 6,2016
Re: Alleged “Sunshine Law” violation by Commission Robert Hutchinson and/or

Commissioner Kenneth Comnell

On February 15, 2015, you assigned the above matter to me to conduct an investigation
of an allegation by Ward Scott that Alachua County Commissioners Robert Hutchinson and
Kenneth Cornell violated Florida Statute 286.011(3)(b). This memorandum will document that
investigation, describe the available testimony and evidence that proves, disproves, ot fails to
prove or disprove, that such violation did or did not occur.

Along with this assignment, you provided several documents. These documents are
recorded and stored within the document imaging system. Included therein are complaint intake
notes taken by ASA Lepianka of her interview with Ward Scott, documents that appear to have
been provided by Mr. Scott, and an email response that purports to be from Commissioner
Hutchinson. I have reviewed all of the documents that you provided with the complaint.

On February 16, T prepared letters requesting that the complainant, Commissioner
Hutchinson, and Commissioner Cornell appear for testimony in this matter. Copies of the letters
are submitted to document imaging.

Between February 17 and March 1, I communicated by phone and by email with Michele
Iieberman, County Attorney regarding setting up interviews with both Commissioner Cornell
and Commissioner Hutchinson. The emails are saved to the file.

On Thursday, March 2, 2016, I met with and took swormn testimony from Ward Scott,
complainant. Mr. Scott provided additional documentation that indicated that all, or some
portion, of the events in question may have been video recorded. Mr. Scott did not have
information that would have led me to belicve that there is an eyewitness to the alleged
“Sunshine Law” violation that he is aware of beyond the persons at the event that I knew of. He
did not provide the name of any person that could attest to having witnessed a violation. He
certainly contends that the conduct of the commissioners as I currently understand itis a
violation of the Sunshine Law. Mr. Scott and 1 discussed at some length what actions by
commissioners are permissible and what actions are a violation of the Sunshine Law. Mr.



Scott’s interpretation of the law tends to be stricter than what my review of case law has
determined to be accurate.

Mr. Scott’s concerns struck me as genuine. He was honest and forthcoming in all
matters, While he did not directly witness any of the events in question with regard to the
matters that he did testify to, I find him credible. While Mr. Scott was clear that he is politically
opposed to the positions of both Commissioners Cornell and Hutchison in a variety of matters, I
did not find that this was his motivation for bringing forth this complaint. He is genuinely
concerned that events such as this one degrade the public’s faith in the commission and the
political process. He took my comments on what conduct actually does violate the Sunshine
Law under advisement. Mr. Scott’s testimony was not recorded, as is my normal practice.

I received additional emails from Ward Scott on March 7th, 2016 and March 10“’, 2016.
Both emails, along with my reply are saved to the file.

On March 10, 2016 at approximately 8:45 a.m., I took sworn testimony of Commissioner
Ken Cornell. County Attorney Michelle Lieberman was present during the testimony. My
notes of the testimony are saved to the file. Testimony was given voluntarily and without a
subpoena. No immunity was given or requested. I found Commissioner Cornell to be
forthcoming and honest in his answers. He offered relevant information without prompting. His
lestimony was consistent with the other evidence and testimony in the case. 1 conclude his
testimony was credible. Commissioner Cornell’s testimony was not recorded, as is my normal
practice. I do not normally record any sworn investigative statement unless there is a legal reason
to do so.

In summary, Commissioner Cornell testified that he became aware of this event from an
invitation from Katy Davis. He did not recall if it was email, text, in person, or some
combination. He recalled that he had heard about this event more than once. He had a dinner
appointment later that day, and his wife was accompanying him. Herecalled that he arrived after
the event had started, and that he had to depart the event at 4:15 p.m. to make it to dinner. He
stated that as he arrived, he saw that Commissioner Hutchinson was already present. A
presentation / question and answer session was already underway when he arrived. He did not
speak to Commissioner Hutchinson at all during the event. He stated that he believed that
Commissioner Hutchinson saw him and may have acknowledged his presence. He stood on the
opposite side of the room from Commissioner Hutchinson. He spoke to other people at the event;
however, Ken Davis was giving a presentation, and it was not approporiate to have extensive
conversation at this time. He recalls at some point Commissioner Hutchinson was asked to
speak. He left shortly after Commissioner Hutchinson began to speak. He did not make any
public statements during the event. He made it to his dinner appointment on time.
Commissioner Cornell belicves that someone at this event was videotaping the event, and
requested that the S.A.O. make every reasonable effort to obtain the video of the event. He
offered any assistance that he could give to determine if such a video exists. He believes that the
video, if it exists, will support his testimony.

Commissioner Comnell testified to his understanding of the Sunshine Law. His
understanding is consistent with statutory and case law. Commissioner Cornell testified that he
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has received counsel and training from the County Attorney’s office. He stated that he is aware
of the law and follows it scrupulously. Additionally, Commissioner Cornel testified that he and
many of the other commissioners are very active in attending political, social, and community
cvents throughout Alachua County. e stated that being at events with other COMMISSIONErs 18
very common, and there has never been an issue raised that he, or to his knowledge, any other
commissioner has violated the Sunshine law at any other event.

On March 10, 2016 at approximately 11:0 ¢ am., [ took swom testimony of
Commissioner Robert Hutchinson. County Attorney Michelle Lieberman was present during
the testimony. My notes of the testimony are saved to the file. Testimony was given voluntarily
and without a subpoena. No immunity was given or requested. I found Commissioner
Hutchinson to be forthcoming and honest in his answers. He offered relevant information
without prompting. His testimony was consistent with the other evicence and testimony in the
case. I conclude his testimony was credible. Commissioner Hutchirson’s testimony was not
recorded, as is my normal practice.

Commissioner Hutchinson recalled that he may have received a text or email regarding
this event, but he was certain that he had been invited in person to the event by Katy Davis. He
indicated that he did not think that he would be speaking at this event. He expected that the
constituents at this event would be “hostile” to him due to the positions he has taken previously
regarding other related matters. Commission Hutchinson stated that he tries to attend events
such as this even when he feels the crowd may not be with him becaase he feels it is duty to hear
all sides of an issue. His initial impression was that this would be a somewhat social event;
however, when he arrived, it was more political and less social than he expected. Commissioner
Hutchinson was certain that there was a video camera in the room when people were speaking.
He provided addition information regarding acquiring that video.

After Commissioner Hutchinson was at the event for some period of time, he recalls
seeing Commissioner Cornell at the event. He did not speak to him. He recalls that
Commissioner Cornell was on the opposite side of the room and out of his hearing. He also
recalls that Commissioner Cornell arrived as Ken Davis was addressing the eminent domain
issues related to the expansion of I-75. Later, Commissioner Hutchinson was asked to address
the “sector plan” for the audience. He recalls that he spoke about this for about 45 minutes. At
this point, he said that he was told that Commissioner Cornell was no longer at the residence. He
finished speaking, said his good-bye’s and left for a dinner engagement, Commissioner
Hutchinson testified that he did not ever speak to Commissioner Comell at this event, nor did he
hear Commissioner Cornell speaking to anyone.

Commissioner Hutchinson stated that he has been involved in politics for many years and
has been very much aware of the requirements of the Sunshine law. He stated that he has
received counselling and training in this law. He was able to give complex examples of the use
of the law, how meetings must be noticed, and cross-noticed, and was able to accurately state the
requirements and restrictions that the law poses on the commissioners in multiple practical
circumstances. I strongly suspect that his practical knowledge of this law well exceeds my own.
With regard to the event in question, Commissioner Hutchinson was acutely aware of the
application of the law to this situation. He pointed to several facts that he considered when this
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event was brought to his attention. This was a private residence. Other commissioners were
known to have been invited and their names appeared on publicly posted invitations to-the event.
The event was sponcored by a group that had a particular interest in a matter that was soon to
come before the commission. e listed other factors that raise concern as well including that he
was widely considered a “swing vote” on the “Plum Creek” issue, and that a Sunshine Law
violation could invalidate the commission’s action. Against this backdrop, he states that he was
very careful not to violate the Sunshine Law at this event. He also reiterated that he does not
believe he has ever, nor would he ever, violate the Sunshine Law intentionally or otherwise, at
this event or any other, past or future. Commission Hutchinson expressed that his is a
proponent of the Sunshine Law and of the Public Records laws. I found his testimony to genuine
and compelling.

[ informed both Commissioner Hutchinson and Cornell that [ would like to determine if I
can view this video before proceeding further with testimony of other individuals who were in
attendance at this event. This matter will show as pending my effort to obtain the video.

As of April 5, 2016, there has been no further response from the County Attorney
regarding acquiring this video. At this point, there is no other investigation that can be done
without our issuing a subpoena. The standard to issue a Chapter 27 investigative subpoena is that
the State of Florida has reasonable grounds to believe that the person to whom the subpoena is
directed has relevant information concerning the commission of an offense. Therefore, before |
can issue a subpoena to the persons who were present at this event, I must have some reasonable
grounds to believe that there has been a crime committed. Here, I cannot find any reasonable
ground to believe that a crime has been committed.

First, there is nothing about this event that differentiates it from the many events that the
various commissioners attend. This type of event is commonplace. There is often more than one
commissioner present at such events. There is nothing about the nature of this event that leads
me to conclude that criminal activity was, in any way, more likely to occur than at any other such
event.

Second, while I believed Mr. Scotit and found him genuine in his concern, he did not
witness a violation of the Sunshine Law, nor could he identify any person that could testify to a
violation, The documentary information that he provided does not establish a crime. Therefore,
while very informative, his testimony does not rise to the level of reasonable grounds to believe
that a crime has been committed.

Third, most criminal acts are done in secret. This is even true with the Sunshine Law. In
fact, it is my experience that normally when this law is violated, it is the secretive nature of the
act that causes the violation. This circumstance belies this norm. Here, this is an open party; this
party has been publicly advertised. There is no reason for any person in attendance to believe
that there is a confidence between the attendees of the party. To the contrary, anyone at this
event would reasonably assume that his or her conduct is being observed by both friend and foe.
And, while I have not seen it, there is very likely a video of this event in existence. The
likelihood that commissioner would be caught violating the Sunshine Law would be very high if
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a violation were to have occurred in this setting. Therefore, this setting is a highly unlikely
choice for a well-informed commissioner to choose to violate the Sunshine Law.,

Finally, I can find no motive for either Commissioner to violate the sunshine laws. Both
made it very clear that they are well aware of the law and make every effort to abide it.
Generally, when any person intentionally violates the law, he or she does so for some type of
gain: personal, financial, or emotional. In this instance, I can find no gain for either
commissioner by intentionally violating the Sunshine Law in this case. I can certainly discern
significant adverse consequences for such a violation.

Based upon my investigation to this point, I have determined that the facts of this matter
do not constitute a criminal offense, and that my investigation has determined that the
Commissioners did not commit the crime as alleged by the complaint. Further, it is my opinion
that the Office of the State Attorney cannot issue a legally valid subpoena in this matter without
some proof that a crime has occurred. Irecommend that you close this matter, No Information,
Code 3B and 1D,

L 1d: facts do not constitute a criminal offense. 3b: state attorney review determined this individual did not commit
the crime(s) as alleged.
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Happy Friday Ward-

I will have another email to you this afternoon with more info on the letter going around UF. Thank you
for looking into this.

On WHO IS PLUM CREEK -~

Additional comments on Scott Camil's post. Notable comments include:

Tracy Marinello

- Kayla Susan Sosnow Once again Hutch is the decideing vote. 2 are against PC and are protecting
the people and environment. Pinkoson is not. Chestnut might sway our way but Hutch should -
clearly vote for us. He is the only 3rd vote we need. He did not vote in favor of the people in the
last vote to allow Hawthome Annnexation. He fed Hawthorne to the wolves in favor of playing
Chess with the Corporation. As if he thinks he can out deal them. He told me he was a chess
champ in college... OK he is playing games with our lives.. I met with him in person. His plans
and chess moves are what is at stake for him
Like - 5 - February 23 at 12:3lam

Kayla Susan Sosnow

I spoke with him too. I asked him, straight up, how he could come to a meeting of 30 local
people from the affected area, act as if he's on our side, then possibly vote against them. He told
me he doesn't know why people are worried that he's going to vote for transmittal. He said as the
chair, it is his JOB to remain impartial and not influence the other commissioners. Moreover, if
he stated his position, no one would have reason to come speak to him. I told him that would
save people time! He said he believes in not making a decision until he's heard everyone's voices.
He thinks that's fairness and democracy.

Like - 2 - February 23 at 12:56am
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J@, Scott Camil »
T February 22 a1 608pm ’
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bed time. They cutnumbered the spocial intgrests by more than 310 1. A
woie Lo transemil is tolling these cilizens that special interests aro more
+ Important than they aro.
© This application has nothing to do with Tacachale. Those who arc trying to

fink these 2 lssuos aro looking {or a way to approve Plum Creek's
- apphicotion withowt looking like thoy are solling us out.

. Yaototo doeny and then work on other ideas.

;Q;Llim ,anm

Jarnes D!ckAndﬁunku!aﬂ\heolhemwaare :here spea}mgaui :
ermuenﬂyasv:elﬁufemeamees dncors.people !roma!waksofh!e
Gonnasttha‘tehbbmzsaaﬂatgamzstremmmvnunukemcfmmeganh& .;:
* .. . expense of & Comprehinsive Plan ., Sesm o “
5 uka als Fetuaryzzex?iapm amd et
w Carot Goﬂim ?eﬂecuysxam Sm. S
t.lke*ﬁs Femazass.ssm
Katybaﬂaﬁfsyccnuss!onenha sodaises mareedsand\-ﬂshmn{m
aansuiumvaﬁnemlectedqvemwceadoody ‘I‘“nefewiﬁao:bemsvm.et
eﬂoowdte%msand AR 3
!ma 62 Wamaam

ﬁ Scaac:amlix ’hsﬂsreanygoodtormemmum:yis;om&o ne;:obg,
mo PO mgm Didn't ynu hea: zhose speakars mm ai:mq PL'y

e .

T TG A S A

daﬂ Starﬂrsg i s;.and vum m -
s Uka .?;e Fahuawzzs: !M-apm



‘Susan Marynowaldisee the mnpmfzes..lasin:ma.ety n¥ed, Secase PC-
'hasra:sedzbﬂissue ol;obslar E&si Gainesville anﬁmada etamem!we ol
theil campaign to maRuiacture 6oRsent, Wy not [Eke that groundiwel] of "
. “suppunandu;mi mdomeﬂungmd;ygmdimmmm’y? -
hl,u;m B2 fmwzemmwm_ o T
w Jeﬂsmﬂtmg?eahv\menyouge;aQoﬂaremwnmdwymnba ‘
- ﬁ‘ - salisfied. nghﬂOhandyoucanmmyourbﬁl .mnmal,hmay
Lo eEny gus:an,ee yuu;ob quahly - .
. Lmeyrfzz Febm:yzzamm S e
‘ Suaan&rynmkltdcnlwamaﬂyoiﬂusdsvehpmemnmwme P
- & wan.k:n&a&@mnemne, ; o .
i Li‘-ua éé Fabﬂmy&&tthdﬁpm ) : .
i . Kmybmw‘;wthe citizan: m:sademr.o:me Eastsn&sﬂzhagrwth

Ldnd derveloprmant theywa.m andneed%srm miaxiaruit?mr" s
few P.lzzzzmum Wage jons o Iha* ge ’m.h mai.

wcelg’_‘;% Shr-Ediied -

deff Sterllng Ihe old Sunland Traming Cen..ef on Wamo road, ?am Chame
54 rud asweusezsmﬁanuwas mhometnrahasmemam'msabl&d Trat Jusgmpeny
- oot he MUMMwamanPmmC{mk‘smisawm&ﬁuh
s ‘.amymteﬂagaﬁca -

. Ukos Y3 Fe‘bmz;w 23 e il
o 'Kay!a Susan Soannw "vmne l\.re hesrd who suppms Tarachata Town ‘:; N
SEYS any d\assse tar it to sueceed renyires me Cmmmssiom 4] f{..hsECT -

. mansmml ar! z?ae mm C‘mek mm pi._n :.j-v o o

L Plum Craeis‘s smpﬁmmm;md. me:xy barrmaindhadtoma ?
} {hs whis to eﬁswss anemaive la.n:i s«?ags dmawpmem nghm, el

105?pm . B

ﬂ mmeolnerhanﬁ Plum Creek*s.pasntsfm_w amwed :t rezrmesm :
anun:',"s le-verage su make an a&'etnahve deai.

.
b

a Jeﬂ Mﬂg tm m‘h wu m lh:'i?. :
uka-ﬁ eﬁrua:yzz mpm '

Tm::y h'latlmﬁic For man; al usin anﬂ amund ground zery’ wﬁaf& tms wautdf s

«dramzsically change our lives, this entine process is long, excrermety upseting

. andcosu-, tany have tos) meym:ssmgwoﬂt.spemmne’, anma;ar\nbsg_,, o
Hme with lamily. Mhasbeengomgmhmeﬁoumyand in shaCi!yot -

' ,..r-.aw:fwne Many have heen mmugh tarelly end .nmd stress issues bacause N

lha @bsims;#howm..ny meemggthme beemu a Esas:sin

- :-Zawﬂ'maand o E.bmn Win Gmnes‘me Lam angry and str'essed about
‘g futurs tar my children and grandchitdren. Fam angry that gakd ‘conoutat
of Prum Creek ga! ‘siway wilh the dace;.won thatis dividing or cofrmurﬁty and
. preying an the tist ol honest Gad loving people. Sonymmsmyw f:ziks.me
o oewl mes nmmu ina  hree p!m suit with & slndc smile, -

. lam sad 1] knm«f ma! oma of our Courﬁy Comissmers that maﬂy pes;ﬂe
x'dmughmr.mi ba o+ tha-side ol mmﬁeiksammemmemhassola:
trezted this Issue 25 & chess match. People are shodied 1o hear he has vezed
Vmia\-mo his n!amar;hei—':wﬂmne? teover, He nsedsmm.ammﬂie

- '% am saﬁ icxr ‘arither. Count)' Ccmmxssicner st has a hean and feets our paln '}: :"
. bu lsmmbecausamam'o.msfnen&sandtdmtyhavebeendmed'.'ry:he .
elaborate markeing ptan. ne naetts :nvots with the w:lae efﬁ‘ema,m"yand
his siaff. .

ks s L310- ‘t:eammyzzmn:aapm ﬁam




me Marinatio Thay say PC now Ws;erHauesev is i ge;rg ‘Ewaiy ey |
will be back and e:e womed anmn ;ﬁ?a kiure ¥OIES. So why foid your fang- -

g eany?
: _~-Uka atbmFahmm-yzza:n:sapm . - .
Mmmmsmwueooi Me‘semmrbeamg mn;umauomwm
y hkatuhslenmﬁ, : ," K . N
e ke 3 Femmaasmmn' L A "
o . fmyhmﬂmlhheuntysembztsmaﬂnnpostedldsn‘tmowaia -
R Knktn‘heercueheanng AT " i
L ke Febfuaryzzmndapm ,
Loy SeeuCarmt rmpﬂmamﬁg}a}ﬁmsmmmmmwm?

e Lmaarﬁﬁemrﬁed Pum»c mee.mgsof Snada! Cmmssm s
S #..esangm Plum Cree.t, PanaiorCounryol :uacma w7

o ‘Aucca aanmzsus.mu

i
S ke é AFelwa:yEBsuia*Ham
f‘E Mammeswmank& :

L Febrijary 23 51 B0%am 11 : .
' ' gﬁ Memies Smm OR good?i see amﬂxerhngmgh of tzszarmgahead
L t.zke fn Femumyzas:mwn

Swsanh!arymald Pafhapslmm‘y ldnmimﬁasdevemumt -
_andloeievamamesmmdacheretueur(:owman t atso live at ‘ground:. "
- zem, W‘[md\ﬁaptanmemmwmt’mw:soﬁma“syimw
tor el peap'a to came together tor the £ind ol development we actually WANT, -
"ho_l'netv.mﬂs.mmwor‘-dng rorapossavebnaloummamtsagreeablem T
aﬂmambersofourooﬂunumry ‘lhax"s?;hailwam. o

" Uke~dys: Febzuaxyzzamsem Edied R
E ﬂ@ Tmcme!mlhThank;wSusaa@ﬂmm!y m\-a,ha Nom.e‘ T
) Ulm‘gibs Muetyazanu?wn - Dl

TN -SumMarymaldH!nnxhnsimmrﬁarrtmmarymemm_hmihmmmem-- o

TWOw:sssm;mspﬁm:esﬁ Mets'mnmm‘mmestats!ur teview fwhih. 7
Mezns mthing.mnmme smm hasmtedlh) andmemsswerai mm later: -

. zremisafnaiwﬂbe.memmm';mmmassm T SRR |

era ais Fahzuayzzatnmpm ;
H%ds!ﬁﬂepﬁes” ' 4 - Lol
@ Tracy Marinelio au‘ ihe mun:y need& to shm': T““"‘!’H in mxi gen

BT e —————

o send il Ry L
v ke 2 Fewaxyzzmn.sepm .
- TracyMarineﬂoOurCompanisaCoun:y Planno&aSm:Bﬁan
LP.‘-m .ﬁ; ebmsuyzamussm - ce ;

‘l'r&:y Mmina!lu Lgtsiaikahmnsiand]rgupfm-\mﬁute
: Lﬁia 32 Fabruaryzzeﬂlsém E:&ed i L
i - mcynarimllnii‘s]us:soeasyfmmnd\tosay% i-el;if.esmhdd
H - the carde mu:agehimmhaﬂgmm"mmm. . K .
Lika' ﬁ =Feb¢ua:y22mﬂ£?pm :




3 nd e wuﬂm«»\w» ke o

-
-'
.

| @ Annta Oﬂandn Vu_xng

- ‘FomWetdthesta.&wr ; come back wit ing pr: the
nhrmereeky!angivemhemnemmﬁbintaﬂahasaee that would
mgamhzmtmmcmmmmmre;wmyamsoue&r
mmx:s veryunpor.amm;zrgemmtssmntoﬂwszheammseo!

4 rrmmm:oaayxa Seﬁm()meganrhﬂchtszéw
dmuemgvnw 2are agms:f‘%mﬁmm@ngﬁts%aﬁd -

‘erwirénment Finkoson Is fot. Chesinia might svray our way tas Hitch -
 shoutd dea:t','\me ton.& He xsthsmly 3rd voto'we need. Hodidnot | -

voze In favor ai<he peaptemdmlastmmaﬂwxnzmhame
Annnexaion. He led ‘Hasithome ta tha webees in favar of playing
Chessm.htheCorpmanmAsiiheﬂunkshscanoméaasm He
told me he was 8 chebs ehamp in'Gollage . OK he is pizying.game’s
v1hwrM*lmm { h:mmpermﬂfsplmsa.ndahessmes
| are'what s et stakg for Nen.

v

. K:MaSu an
- hcmheumldm, wmmeungo!mlnca!peopbmme&famd ’
- areg, etias il ha's’ dide’ then poas.!:?y votz agains: them Ho

Cyoig for reRsmital '53id E3 the dum. tighis -JOB to ramain
A unpar:aiand not ltuence tho eme: commissioners, Mareover itha’
: s.ziechis pns:m munemu!u heve reascntomesaeax:nhim 1
mlc nm tha would ssve neop}e timet Ho szid he betiovesinnot - |
. makinga 69@5@’1 Uﬂ.il he's haard weryme‘s -.nmes, l-ie thinks that's
1&1messznddemunm:y - 5 . . L
Like- -32 Femmzz ! efaﬁam B

Tmcy:&arlnsltokam Suss.n Smhe is creaung #usasagama
anﬁefs;a,mﬂmshnw s.ad_ Rh
Like - é:‘s Famymmzﬁaam

@ s2nd tha ;ammsdto rhe sta.e will gndy delay
2 ﬁnaf f.‘eccsmn. Huw bngis that pant sup;:osa 0 tBke? Thenevergune
has:ngef_hmugh ; oﬂrusagam? . .

E Tmcy madmuo buiit o
ao;vl of &l..dma Couny are’ u's agremmm [+ r.ms pian. Am: WE

ﬁhhmt@o !as\etihm stra;gmup.”"-‘ R

. tolg mie ho-doesn’ mowwﬁwmmmeﬂmmhaswww VA

ot e e

hopefuB, this vrhote PC ﬁasco can bo the caw,s. !.hatA. =
9855 our wstmumt? muving infto lhasa “dificult conversations” o finafly, finatly "
A_“ :adcs and resohs me mmes m prmmi. susmable wnm;aie ways. '




L Bl KaylaSumSomaniswhale Pc Fasmbnmmmméowmm
ptmw:e!hnsa ciificutt com'ersa_lans The Plum Creek thing kas beengaing . ¢,
-._.an for years, and Eastside paverty his been going on for gbreraiiors. Every i}
gty mmhsm in mermpry has la!ks:f anm it. There have t begn task forces, ¢
. ‘emnw zmes CRAg, fwade grants. & m-:sang with wm UF
. _|msmenn the Watdo Rgad Irail;the planer swipmm whete e bal 5hcp
“ o uused 1o ba, i a new EEO am.igaselst pmsmive 'rsammizy"a woamen
£ *, - business ownera. Thers's of ta!-:mg and damg abcm g s%ﬁl. tha -
B ‘tﬁ‘rcuncofversabnsdon‘:akeplace R I
. Uke ba Febmasy 3. at !zzsam *

qul Mxr!neiln We ovén hsve UF an Wabdo toad now. tncame msaua!xty [

‘nt abous tocation. Incorme indquatizy is & rational problermi” And in Gvide most -
summmd hausmg isantha aas;slde el most high doflar m:aes araon the:
'.wm sm s st a facy, ey on},- way%nd\ange thatls 16, baitd high éafm
N ‘hames cm lha €ast ﬂce. Common sense seems m be mst hero. :

. Kaylz Suaan Soshow incom mewah*ylsabmﬂlncam pecause

. Gainesville hes tha fiith h!ghes.lnoomemequahtyhmenatm ard”

- Gamesviﬂeisalacanm»\lsa Gainesvills has racial segregation - .
though no ong. m.ams ) name it And income inequamyis carrelatad to
the racial segregnmon. Thsblackside of town is mepoors.deef e, -

4 pmplawamedwmnidmghdmtafhmmmmeew side, they
would have. Theresnoshonagn of vacamlms‘nrnemsemnazza ‘thelr” - _ E
.snc-,'hemeson Bmpm whoc:naﬁnmh-ghdaﬂamemmerm el
= buitd them on the wis) side .. thaugh thera 15 that nice, riewss Lo
- dmmmmmmmmm luunkm&'so&i‘ﬂmargm o
"“be-mtheemmcctash T : .

L ke {‘;3 Fabsumyzﬁa%-i:zﬂm

‘I'm:y !&sﬁnello i yw bw- a nmt‘:umlﬁmdouar mduﬁgr, En%ne m:éde
: ansméamamoeﬁn‘td\ange .hopmspeniyodmea:ea.?mcam —
= tarce a aasmess tn un!y fiire, resk!ems of thet cornmiindty.

N e e

& Oav!é F‘I‘.ndlay The hx issben in i'sow South Beauh was Med'
. Brst 'you créate an umenat:re sawzn:tmn ter the existing poeor, then they
e_n_.ndtm e mace Lhey &mcw and iova becarsa iy m o iungm" Feablg,

? i zol l.ym wagot !' new hi gh—dai!ar hormes havato!: bisild fa.het
than ranmanng ensung hnmes fisel! a debateable pts;aas..mﬂ} itis’
defmmyagwdmamemm &éeme of them are on the Easi sidg
and lnsomeoithemnmne@eﬁedpelghbortmod& nottharthatsan
asy fing to require by any means, Naw low-income- hm.sing inthe ‘- .
wezlihy ﬁeighbanmds makm & fnt of sénse. tor seme 0# tha same -
feasons, St mests gn aclual nésd rathar thena wafi, Tha ﬁegiac;
and dymmm you wisefi ra use!, Keyla Susan' 595&3&9 15 a.gi
mmﬁ*(aeplngaﬂ.h nmm Ma;mhmmmma‘éngn :
warse, neecsmbepanmwramamwmel’(:ﬁasco h'smagmg
that reat tmmm ‘nesds don' have spin doctors Eoring up with
i o pom:isnze Me magies when maney

L:ke ba mezsanmsaam )




musmmmsm fm‘.-_tryagrse Thaomy mhgonme:anieagmmtsa
planvduch is Aot aven mmatel*,- in compliznoe vith our comp pian ami which
heaadiomwmun'yinrman mangreasans.‘rhevmmgd

rame to g0 that, Mmismpmpcssd.vem Tamad&aiaptaam;;w‘.x“
enraviaw i would bawnmmmwaﬂgmmaup“'nhagrea‘p!mwn\*s
 area. il will13Ke yezrs to db $0, with I6is of commitments from'may fevels of .
) govemmemkgmd plan to work, forpeﬁw.psinummmm 1 something mal )
< dogsn| have anyﬂmg todo v.lm e c.ma\x ptan um{s bes ara the county . <
-pommission for a vote, - 7 : y AT

_‘uua W13 qumyiﬁmtmm

@  Susan &!a:ynawald We wﬂ} nmar huvg this mz.rry r.:anng dxizens in me same '
: 4 -roomiagain. .am‘aezw tar yaass, r.h:s 5 aGREM nms to. rasw a\amess ]
* dbout vm..im..ﬁy nwdsmmdme : g

“like &%Febrmyzﬂamm S :
ArmleOrtando thlease snmzs:sammmmenmm?wm . .
“ Cresk gets wn;i thay wani pveryohe will go back toearmg tess gbaut”
_East Beinesville. Revminds me of the promises Hich made about the--
"+ Prairievigw Solar Faim which suﬁdaﬂy evapura ed o ‘the ooumy
'gas*am::appmalmmepm;ec!.'" A .

o s g

Sy

v e,

_Km oavia l’m optzm Evem‘sa hid qmta anough o! tha”
Eastsﬁe&emg;erked BrOUN. mwadwaCmmty m':\emwaoi
" this pt;-“.'ymg usoff each czher g .

’ r._{: fmm x‘.‘n 9rus

o e S

) @- K.w,-!s Susaa SQanaw 't’ou e ngm Svsan. once ‘Jns is over, everyone x-.i.n

== disperse, and Easiside pmreny villl corcinup ke i alwsys has. Even now, m :
 Eastside residents arent in ‘;ha‘mom ‘Fdont sea any snhu.m;a woﬁartg s |
“comes from the seople m an least hvuhes lhem ’

Lika‘ﬁ1 18k g CoenT o
;' Sum !ﬂawm!d Yep.mxha sy 'e'needmkeepsusdamss;mqmg
keen{h\stmngomhsmm ] B . -
L ks T . :
Tm:yhtylmiln?hemismmswssiunake!ayesw:e
Uka r‘.‘n Mhrs Ediwd

: AR e R
. ?racy Ma:%neﬂo Kay!a Susan Semwyes&mms beceusa ma,-axe
fmgomanav e "

.Karyte Susan Soancw Susan's :al}dng aboul a &swsgm enroa

allavigte Easiside  poversy. The cm!y reason a lot of cidizensare -
speciing shout t o is betause i retaiod 1o Fium Cfeek. 1 peléve )
once this voie Is rasoived ‘one way or amJ'uer :xeople ilt go backts
spea%mg abom Eas‘slde pavery. tom’l e what Plum Cree.(




e

' ,‘é‘i Jamas nmpson llistmpor;ammmmzmberassmmsﬁ\a.msmeon.‘
‘the tEbls is no Substantiaby related (o Hulch's Sronosal for Tatachate Town, |
. .whsiaveuhemnsu. that pm’eamsycrmay nat be. Plum Creekhasne
. fmmal mpoix:w Lmerasl in that projem.nasm;mednoun'gmhmfom ;
ol thefr local gun Tadd Powell (PC Real Esizt Manager). and itis even further
avizy tram PCor We}w's fictivaal lnmras: in “comunity davelopment™ than -
- thydr Eamasv wwn I’ 0ur eastem county. lcan‘l feln, thoigh, but wonder atois
axhow lisfle 2ryone has baen wilting @ distuss the politcal brorversion that
'ﬂut:h‘s pmposat achlieved—-i1 took | the bat back from Fium Creek. feropd mem.
wmnuw dismatoa themsekes trom a genuina East Side project, and pot us
2 talbifg abou wrban Inkl lman ol watands dwemmem Thosa who beileve :
. In the retigion ! aevelopmem ard gmmh ior ane-‘umng inoquatity {ro - :
) avidence ol Wi ey mdng in our County] can diseuss the mérits of Tacachaled
,Tcnm E.hm;havma Waspo!uml!hea*enmeasdyasiamﬁmk R
ke - .:‘:4 2 m N o . . . :
. ‘Suan k!arynmid Exacﬁ-, Dnesn‘r i Dot ot ) of tha pmb!ams
i< with the proposal on the tabla?! .while pmudlng an gltémative vsion
thal mz:l aetualy save'and i uea.s jabe and puf dovelopgment Inthe.
“right place white also cteahng A tasesm etva on zhnm wet &Lawoads.
Gnaa dreembig.’ - :

ukav;f‘ﬂ 3 hrs.

m Bmsmwsmmnm}mmm'eiﬁmmm

--o‘isommerfshakefsinune naﬁalmemun:ymu-,arzdsaaytne:?
_' muvememmanuﬁmpan vith'no payback for tha one's that goten
. theit wigon ride (éxcem maybs the'land dearing crowd). *gauwama'-
iob. cnvata -’aw‘dmme‘! (’d :heraa:aanyjohs alale N

v e

i
4
H




JEANNE M. SINGER
CHIEF ASSISTANT STATE ATTORNEY

120 WEST UNIVERSITY AVENUE
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32601

WILLIAM P. CERVONE TELEPHONE (352) 374 — 3570
Exi?ﬁﬁfgiﬁ?ﬁoa STATE ATTORNEY
EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA
SERVING

ALACHUA, BAKER, BRADFORD, GILCHRIST, LEVY
AND UNION COUNTIES PLEASE REPLY TO:

February 17, 2016

Mr. Ward Scott
13712 N.W. 109" Lane
Alachua F1, 32615

Re: 01-5A1-2016-3130
Dear My, Scott;

The Office of the State Attorney, 8th Judicial Circuit, has received your complaint
alleging a violation of Florida Statute §286.011(3)(b) by Alachua County Commissioners Robert
Hutchinson and Kenneth Cornell. This matter has been assigned to me for investigation.

[ have received and reviewed an emailed response to this allegation by Commissioner
Hutchinson to Mr. Cervone. [ would like to extend to you the opportunity to provide any
additional evidence or additional testimony that wish for me to consider regarding this alleged
vielation. T understand that you spoke with Assistant State Attorney Lua Lepianka regarding this
matter; however, I would like to interview you regarding this complaint at your convenience.
Please contact me to arrange a time for us to meet.

Most sincerely,
v -
.
lan S, Kramer
Executive Director
Assistant State Attorney




JEANNE M. SINGER
CHIEF ASSISTANT STATE ATTORNEY

120 WEST UNIVERSITY AVENUE
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32601

WILLIAM P. CERVONE TELEPHONE (352) 374 — 3670

BRIAN S. KRAMER STATE ATTORNEY

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA
SERVING :
ALACHUA, BAKER, BRADFORD, GILCHRIST, LEVY ,
AND UNION COUNTIES PLEASE REPLY TO:

February 17, 2016

Michelle L. Lieberman, Esq.
County Attomey, Alachua County
12 SE 1st Street

Gainesville, FL 32601

Re: 01-5A1-2016-3130
Dear Mrs. Lieberman:

The Office of the State Attorey, 8™ Judicial Circuit, has received a complaint alleging a
violation of Florida Statute §286.011(3)(b) by Commissioner Robert Hutchinson and Kenneth
Comell. Ward Scott has filed a complaint alleging that on February 6, 2016 that Commissioners
Hutchinson and Cornell met in violation of Florida Statute §286.011. This matter has been
assigned to me for investigation,

[ have received and reviewed an emailed response to this allegation by Commissioner
Hutchinson to Mr. Cervone. [ would like to extend to you the opportunity to provide any
evidence or additional testimony that wish for me to consider regarding this alleged violation. 1
would like to interview both Commissioners. You, or your staff, are welcome to attend any such
interview. You may contact my office to arrange a mutually convenient time if the
Commissioners agree to be interviewed.

If vou do not represent the Comimissioners for this purpose, please forward this letter to
them, or their counsel.

Most sincerely

Brian 8. Kramer
Executive Director
Assistant State Attorney



Katy Davis

February 6 at 7:16am

TODAY, SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 6th # 3:00 pm. Campville-Windsor-Hawthorne Community Meeting &
Potluck. 5221 SE 171st Street just off Hwy 20. Eminent Domain attorney Ken Davis (Retired and not looking for
business!) will speak to us about how land takings for roads, rails, and other public works are done. Alachua County
Commissioners Chestnut, Cornell, and Hutchinson will be in attendance. The Public Hearings for Plum Creek-
Weyerhaeuser's desired land use and rezonings are February 16th & 18th, so please join us for an hour or two today.
Bring the kids. They're welcome and will one day have to deal with our actions now. The I-75 Relief Task Force,
meatballs, and mac-n-cheese are also on the menu today! Feel free to msg or call (352-234-9427 for directions or
further information, Thank you all.
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Lacy Crider Holtzworth Thank you Katy.
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PUBLTCRECORDS REQUEST

Case Information:

Defendant’s Name; Case Number:

Items / Documents Requested: Item / Documents to be excluded:

Enspection Information:

Type of Inspection Requested: o In person o Copies 0 Electronic Copies

Method of Delivery Requested: 0 U.S. Mail 0 Email 0 Pickup 1 Not applicable

Delivery Information:

Name: WCK‘(\C& gC..C)_‘

Street Address: ‘",3'11 2 NW [Qq ['“5\‘\?\_

Street Address 2:

Gy e oo [ Florde S PUATN
Email: | jer AS colt ﬁ&es%w,\\ com | PP 352 ~334 - D 337

Additional Requests or Instructions:

Revised 9/1/2013




JEANNE M. SINGER
CHIEF ASSISTANT STATE ATTORNEY

120 WEST UNIVERSITY AVENUE
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32601

WILLIAM P. CERVONE TELEPHONE (352) 374 - 3670

DRIAN S KEAMER STATE ATTORNEY

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF FLORIDA
SERVING
ALACHUA, BAKER, BRADFORD, GILCHRIST, LEVY

AND UNION COUNTIES PLEASE REPLY TO:

PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST INFORMATION SHEET

The Office of the State Attorney for the Eighth Judicial Circuit is committed to Florida’s principals of open

government. The purpose of this document is to provide information to you regarding your request for public

records.

The request form contained on the reverse side of this document is optional and provided for vour

convenience and our record keeping. You are not required to complete this request form in order to obtain public

records from our office. You are pot required to tell us your name, We do not inquire as to the purpose of vour

request,

We do ask that you be aware of the following:
Public Records are not free. The fees that we charge you are based upon Florida Statute 119.07. Florida
Statute 119.07(4)d) provides for a special service charge when a public records request requires the
extensive use of staff time or technology. We may waive or reduce fees in our discretion. You may request
an estimate of cost of the records you are seeking.
For requests that will cost more than $15.00, we will provide you an estimate, and we require a 50%
deposit on the work to be done prior to commencing the work to fulfill your request. You will receive an
invoice requiring full payment prior 1o receiving the requested records.
How much we charge you will be determined by how long it will take us to fulfill your request. How long
it will take to fulfill your request depends greatly on several factors, such as:
o How broad is the scope of your request? If you ask for “any and all” of a type of document or
case, this will greatly increase the cost of your request.
How many files are you requesting?
o How are you requesting that we provide the response? We do not charge a per page fee for

documents provided electronically.
All records held by this office must be reviewed and redacted prior to being released. We generally
undertake review and redaction on a “first come, first served” basis. Public records laws do not authorize
the person making the request to set time frames for the agency’s response. We are required to, and do,
respond in a reasonable period of time.
Our staff is trained to assist you in making your request. In some cases, our staff will provide you a list of
the type of documents that exist in a particular case to assist you in making your request. Our staff can also

work with you to limit the scope of your request to reduce the cost to you, if you desire.

Revised 97172013
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HAWI'HORNE-CAMPVILLE-WINDSOR COMMUNITY MEETING
SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 6™ 2016 3:00 PM

5221 SE 171st Street, HAWTHORN E, FL

VMKS, IF YOU LIVE IN EASTERN ALACHUA COUNTY YOU WILL BE DIRECTLY AFFECTED BY
T THE PLUM CREEK-WEYERHAUSER SECTOR PLAN AND THE POSSIBLE REZONING OF
R PROPERTIES IN HAWTHORNE. NOT SO COINCIDENTALY, FL, DEPT. OF

DEES: ALACHUA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS CHARLES CHESTNUT.
ON, AND KEN CORNELL. Others to be announced. ALACHUA COUNTY
T MAPS AND ANSWER QUESTIONS. FOR DIRECTIONS OR ANY OTHER




James Dick » WHO IS PLUM CREEK
P9 "¢ AND WHY DO THEY WANT TO

DEVELOP OUR BACK YARD?

Feb6at6:21pm-+*- @
A little neighborhood Town Hall meeting was held in
the Plum Creek "Drop Zone" this afternoon. attended
by thirty residents concerned about the future in our
beautiful little part of East Alachua. Thanks to Katy
Davis for organizing, the John Chambers family for
hosting, Commissioner Hutchinson for providing good
information in response to concerns and questions
and to Commissioner Cornell and his lovely wife,
Angela, for being with us and showing their concern.
And a special thanks to retired eminent domain
attorney Ken Davis for a great informational briefing
on the process. Let's hope none of us have to face it.
The occasion was a very bright spot in an otherwise
gray and dreary afternoon. Thanks again to all.

ifF Like # Share

13 people like this.

| ’?‘? Angela Cornell
" Keep up the constant vigilance!! You guys

ara awracenmalll




Diana Vogel

Thank you Katy Davis for putting together
such a productive and informative meeting.
We appreciate all of the speakers and
elected officials for contributing their time
on a weekend. Thanks to John Chambers
for being a gracious host and providing such
a hospitable venue. | believe it was
insightful and hopefully we can all make a
difference in the future of our area. Also, |
personally appreciate the continued
research everyone is sharing and meeting
summaries/updates provided everyday on
the Group website.

Like - 4

Katy Davis

We'll do it again! | am honored by all of your
work. Town Hall is exactly right. A Plum
Creek propaganda event is not a Town Hall
or a Public Hearing. Diana Vogel, that key
lime cake is straight. John Chambers, bless
your heart. Robert Karl Hutchinson, | always
learn a little or big something listening to
you. Ken Cornell and Angela Cornell, so
good! James Dick, you hardworking man,
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